

2020 Summer Inservice
Committee Agenda



**Career Development Events
Committee
Chair: Nick Davis**

Committee Members Present:

Non-Voting Members Present:

Old Business:

1. Approval of 2019 Minutes
 - a. Review of 2019 Action Items:
 - b. CDE revisions need to be made by committee members and it does not have enough time to go through every year
 - c. Proposed changes should be made available to advisors
 - d. Dr Connors has suggested to break up CDE committee into smaller parts; Nationals has been suggesting that we should not wait for revision years but instead make revisions when they come up
 - e. Updated CDE rules-
 - i. Entomology
 - ii. Food Science
 - iii. Rangeland
 - iv. Vet Science
 - f. Ag Mech
 - g. State working on updating the ag mechanics CDE. Tad Wheeler, Marvin Heimgartner, and Nick Davis with each district sending a representative
 - h. Concerns were expressed that we shouldn't be following national rules for every single CDE
 - i. Ag Mech sub committee created from the CDE committee
 - j. Districts will email a representative to Amy to serve on the ag mech sub committee
 - k. Proposal and not rules
 - l. Event Verification
 - i. Some superintendents don't provide many materials and some superintendents provide a lot of materials
 - ii. What should advisors be able to see from superintendents?

- iii. Advisors want to be able to catch issues before results are announced
- iv. Could teachers see only their team scores on Judgingcard.com so that we could catch issues before announcements of results
- m. Ag. Issues Sub-Committee
 - i. Marc Beitia has contacted Farm Bureau about hosting the state contest

New Business:

Note: Be sure to include an action items list with who from your committee will be responsible for motions/activities and committee business.

1. Nick Davis presented the following information: In 2018 it was referred to the IATA CDE Committee to determine if we need to divide the current scrapbook categories into "handmade" and "digital" since they are very different in the way students create them.
2. Motion was made by Nick Davis: I move that IATA pay a stipend of \$300.00 per year to an ag teacher chosen by the CDE committee to update and host the FFA CDE and LDE rules.
3. Motion was made by Tyler Johnson: Clarify on extemp and prepared CDE rules. Is the time deducted once after all judges scores are tallied or on each judges card. It is on each judges card, we just want to confirm that is correct.
4. **Complete the provided budget sheet to be submitted to the Audit and Budget Chair (Nate Low) immediately following the 1st committee session.**
5. Other
6. Email/Share committee minutes to idahoagteachers@gmail.com by 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, August 4!
7. Elect 2020-2021 Chair